
From: Brittany Lavelle Tulla
To: Emmons, Karen
Subject: Re: 25 Meeting Street Photos/Question
Date: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 5:26:01 PM

Hi Karen,

I hope this e-mail finds you well - and I’ve never meant that more than I do now! 

That definitely looks like the north elevation of No. 25 meeting Street and what appears
to be the eastern chimney.  The property received a Carolopolis Award in 1996 for its
full restoration, which included exterior stucco, shutter and window repair. They took off
ALL the stucco on all the elevations (the team found that 80% of the stucco was failing)
repointed the weak areas and repainted the facade. Do you think these could be 1990s
photos?!
Brittany

Brittany V. Lavelle Tulla, MSHP
Architectural Historian, BVL Historic Preservation Research 
www.bvlhistoricpreservationresearch.com
(732) 996-7745
brittany@bvlhistoricpreservationresearch.com

On Mar 11, 2020, at 11:42 AM, Emmons, Karen
<kemmons@historiccharleston.org> wrote:

Hi Brittany,
 
This time, I have a research question for you! J
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I came across these mystery photos labeled 25 Meeting Street (north elevation) and
recalled that you were researching the property.  Has your research uncovered any
information that could shed some light on the photos?  If so, what’re we looking at and
when?  
 
Many thanks!
Karen
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  Karen Brickman Emmons
  Archivist/Librarian
  kemmons@historiccharleston.org
  843.724.8490
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